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Sally-Anne Vaughton

From: Kate MacDonald <Kate.MacDonald@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2012 11:07 AM
To: Sally-Anne Vaughton
Subject: RE: Fees

Hi Sally, 
  
It is $5000 exclusive of GST (not GST will apply).  Unfortunately the department does not generate an invoice until 
an application is lodged (very unhelpful I know).  Essentially you can pay the fee at the time you lodge or you can 
wait for us to generate an invoice and then you can come in and pay it within 14 days.  
  
In terms of the CIV, you will need to confirm with your QS what the cost of the project will be inclusive of the 
proposed modifications.  As per our telephone conversation this morning, the department will accept an updated 
letter from your QS verifying the revised cost of works.  
  
Kind regards, 
  
Kate 
  
  
Kate MacDonald 
Senior Planner,  Metropolitan and Regional Projects North 
NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure | GPO Box 39 |  Sydney NSW 2001  
T 02 9228 6435  E kate.macdonald@planning.nsw.gov.au 
  

 
  
Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
 
 
>>> Sally-Anne Vaughton <Sally-Anne.Vaughton@uts.edu.au> 6/5/2012 10:28 am >>> 

Thanks Kate 

Just to confirm proposed fee for 75W $5,000 – is this a fee that does not attract any GST ‐  eg a GST exclusive cost?

Is it possible to get invoice or something more formal with which to get cheque raised internally? 

I have a couple of queries on the form if you can assist? 

         On form it notes on top right hand cornet of Pg 1 – modification no. – is that no. 1? 

         Assume Capital Investment value to be noted on pg 2 can be nil? 

Thanks 

Sally 

Sally Vaughton 
Senior Project Manager 
Program Management Office 
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University of Technology, Sydney 
Level 19, Building 1 
PO Box 123  Ultimo  NSW  2007       
T:  +61 2 9514 4688| F: +61 2 9514 2828 
M: 0418 175 883 
E:  sally.vaughton@uts.edu.au  
W: www.uts.edu.au 

 

From: Kate MacDonald [mailto:Kate.MacDonald@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 9:11 AM 
To: Sally-Anne Vaughton 
Subject: Fees 

 

Hi Sally, 
  
Sorry for the late reply, Heather and Cameron have been in and out of the office the last two weeks so has been 
hard to pin one of them down. I spoke with Cameron this morning and the fee for the s.75W will be 5k. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Kate 
  
  
Kate MacDonald 
Senior Planner,  Metropolitan and Regional Projects North 
NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure | GPO Box 39 |  Sydney NSW 2001  
T 02 9228 6435  E kate.macdonald@planning.nsw.gov.au 
  

 
  
Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.  
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the 
Department.  
You should scan any attached files for viruses.  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

UTS CRICOS Provider Code: 00099F 
DISCLAIMER: This email message and any accompanying attachments may contain confidential information. 
If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or 
attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete 
this message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the 
sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of the University of Technology Sydney. 
Before opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and defects. 
 
Think. Green. Do. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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